

Minutes of meeting held on 2nd October 2023

Corpusty Primary School

Item	Discussion	Action
1-Attendance	Present: Lauren Mayes, Pat Sharp, Sarah Johnson. Via zoom: Claire Golbourn, Donna Page and Amy Pointen. Apologies: Harriet Baker	
2- Matters arising from minutes of last meeting	none	
3 - School News	 Storyteller – went ahead – awaiting invoice from school Maps – Amy has looked into it but there is a vast amount available. Ask Ms. James and the school to advise. Friends offered to pay for them from Mike Linley's talk. Bean bags – 3 of woodland colours were purchased and have been delivered to Otter class. Total paid by Friends = £116. Duck for Norwich duck race was purchased at £100 from the Friends and decorated in school. Sarah and family attended. To email pictures to Lauren for newsletter. To ask school if they would like to be involved in future duck races. 	Sarah
4- Review of events	 Cake and Skate – successful event £22.50 and enjoyed by all. Story teller – feedback from students, an awesome time. Awaiting invoice from school. Sports afternoon refreshments – a successful event. Drinks during sports event and lollies at the end was appreciated by all. Supported and paid for by Friends. Pre-loved uniform sale – fabulous amount of donations from parents, particularly those about to leave school. £33.50 donations for uniform and lollies. Year 6 leavers gifts for 5 students – paid for by Friends. Hoodies £176.95 Dictionaries and calculators £116.73 Total = £293.68 	

5- Treasurers Report	 Year 6 leavers party – Bowling and food paid for by Friends. Food £45.00 Bowling £39.80 <i>Total = £84.80</i> Good time had by all, a successful evening and everyone enjoyed bowling. Break charity Norwich duck race Friends paid £100 for duck and it was decorated in school. Sarah and family enjoyed the event. Current bank balance: £3,590.19 	
6- Future Events	 Halloween event A movie or disco was discussed by decided there was limited time and people to organise. Suggestion of mufti or Halloween dress up with £1 donation. (check with school) Halloween cake sale Suggested cake sale and preloved uniform sale on Tues 31st Oct. Halloween Colouring competition Suggested colouring competition. 2 competitions with 2 prizes; 1 for reception and KS1 and one for KS2. Whole school pantomime School researched 2 pantomimes: Cinderella at Sheringham Little Theatre and Jack and the Beanstalk at Norwich Puppet Theatre (£12 each plus £14 per adult). Decided Cinderella may be more appropriate for school as a whole. Weds 13th Dec 10am or 1pm. 2 x 40mins performance with a 20mins interval. Tickets £8 each, teachers free. Ice creams available to purchase separately. Agreed to pay for 27 children @ £8 each plus ice cream. 50% deposit required. To email confirmation. Agreed to continue. Donations requested in newsletter noarer the time. Detabare to pay for transport cost. Ms James to get quotes. 	Lauren Claire / Donna / Pat Lauren Ms. James
	 nearer the time. Pat happy to arrange raffle tickets. Christmas Nativity refreshments Friends happy to arrange. Discuss with school arrangements for the nativity and requirements. Christmas presents and Father Christmas visit 27 children for presents. 10 books left over from previous year. Ideas – colouring books, crafts.	Pat

	Father Christmas visit – to ask the special man	Amy.
7- AOB	 Maps for playground re Mike Linley – ask Ms. James to advise following ideas from school. Friend's noticeboard Proposed to find costs to replace or handyman to repair. Barclays update form Still waiting Request from school Request from Miss Gilbert for a folding den for an inside / quiet zone for reception/KS1. Suggestion from Espo £329. Friends decided it was a nice idea, but the cost was quite high. To look for alternatives. 100 Club In 2022, 101 members. 96 paid full year = £1,152.00 2 paid £8 = £16.00 2 paid £8 = £16.00 1 paid £3 = £3.00 Total = £1,179.00 Prizes £600, left £579.00 to bank (£25 cheque, £543 cash and £11 in hand) At present 96 members. Add note to newsletter. Pat happy to continue. Thank you, Pat, for all your hard work with the 100 club, it is much appreciated. BBQ Used for Sizzle Sausage event. 	AII
Next meeting	New gas bottle purchased. £52. Monday 13 th November AGM 7pm Meeting 7.30pm	